## LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 13 SEPTEMBER 2016

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:02 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Handrich, Wilfuer, Poehlman and Board Chair Koeppen. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Allen Kraeger, Captain Conat, Captain Rasmussen, Captain Karski, Captain Wogsland and Lt. Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the opening meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the minutes of the August 9, 2016 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the August bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski reported for the Communication Center that there were 44 applicants for the Comm Center eligibility list. 18 interviews will be held on October 12. The Moducom upgrade will begin on September 21 and last 1.5 days. Backups are ready if the system may go down.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that there are now three open corrections positions. There are seven on the eligibility list after recent interviews. They are moving forward with the camera upgrade. There have been a few problems with Aramark after the staff all left. Captain Wogsland is looking at stab vests for corrections officers.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that Gold Cross has donated a 2008 ambulance to the Sheriff's Office. The two burn victims from the explosion on Erickson Road have been released from the hospital. One person has been charged with vandalism to the house. Captain Conat also reported that the Annex is running out of space to store vehicles.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. Supervisor Handrich moved, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the report. Motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file.

Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. Motion to approve the report by Supervisor Wilfuer, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman. Motion carried without a negative vote. The Sheriff's Office report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. He reported that a five-year inmate contract has been signed with Portage County. We are in year four of ten with Wood County and they have signed a five-year extension. He mentioned that there will soon be a need to look at storage space for crime related vehicles. Sheriff Hardel said that we are seeing significant savings with our new copier usage policy.

The need for furniture in the new drug officer's office was addressed. A motion was made by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Craig to approve up to \$8,500.00 for the furniture. Motion carried without a negative vote.

The 2017 Sheriff's Office Budget was presented in-depth to the Committee. A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the budget as presented and forward it to the Finance Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to send a request for two additional Patrol Sergeants to the Finance Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

The October Law Enforcement Committee meeting will be held at the Manawa Annex, E5995 River Street, Manawa, Wisconsin. The meeting date is October 12, 2016.

Supervisor Craig moved, second by Supervisor Koeppen to adjourn at 11:33 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary